
From: Kopta, Gregory (UTC)
To: Nigel Malden; Anna Lee; drankin@pregodonnell.com; rickfinn@localaccess.com; Brown, Sally (UTC); Gross,

Krista (UTC); DeMarco, Betsy (UTC); Roberson, Jeff (UTC)
Cc: UTC DL Records Center
Subject: RE: Hand v. Rainier View Water Company, Docket UW-170924
Date: Thursday, June 21, 2018 8:44:08 AM

Mr. Malden,
 
The Commission grants your request to withdraw your motion to compel the deposition of the
Commission. Records Center, please include this email exchange in the docket.
 
Gregory J. Kopta
Administrative Law Judge
(360) 664-1355
 
Utilities and Transportation Commission
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.

 
 

From: Nigel Malden [mailto:nm@nigelmaldenlaw.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 11:21 PM
To: Kopta, Gregory (UTC) <gregory.kopta@utc.wa.gov>; Anna Lee <Anna@nigelmaldenlaw.com>;
drankin@pregodonnell.com; rickfinn@localaccess.com; Brown, Sally (UTC)
<sally.brown@utc.wa.gov>; Gross, Krista (UTC) <krista.gross@utc.wa.gov>; DeMarco, Betsy (UTC)
<betsy.demarco@utc.wa.gov>; Roberson, Jeff (UTC) <jeff.roberson@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Hand v. Rainier View Water Company
 
Dear Judge Kopta,
I am writing to request that you strike my motion to compel the deposition of the WUTC.  I have
discussed this matter further with Mr. Roberson and we have agreed to try an alternate method to
exchange information which may be more efficient.   Thank you.  Nigel      
 
 
 
Nigel Malden Law, PLLC
711 Court A Suite 200
Tacoma, Washington 98405
253-627-0393
www.nigelmaldenlaw.com
 
 
 
Smokeball Reference: 5c3dd8c0-81fa-45bb-8d02-7ed06848adce/9440c94e-8481-445a-a28c-bb23e56cab5f.

R
eceived

R
ecords M

anagem
ent

06/21/18   09:03

State O
f W

A
SH

.
U

T
IL

. A
N

D
 T

R
A

N
SP.

C
O

M
M

ISSIO
N

mailto:gregory.kopta@utc.wa.gov
mailto:nm@nigelmaldenlaw.com
mailto:Anna@nigelmaldenlaw.com
mailto:drankin@pregodonnell.com
mailto:rickfinn@localaccess.com
mailto:sally.brown@utc.wa.gov
mailto:krista.gross@utc.wa.gov
mailto:krista.gross@utc.wa.gov
mailto:betsy.demarco@utc.wa.gov
mailto:jeff.roberson@utc.wa.gov
mailto:records@utc.wa.gov
http://www.nigelmaldenlaw.com/

